Fincham Organ - St George-The-Martyr Anglican Church





B6325 Fincham Organ

B6325 Fincham Organ

Location

Cnr Hobson and Mercer Streets,, QUEENSCLIFF VIC 3225 - Property No B6325

Municipality

QUEENSCLIFFE BOROUGH

Level of significance

Regional

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - September 26, 2005

A single-manual instrument of six speaking stops built in 1871 by George Fincham, of Richmond, for St Philip's Church, Collingwood and among the earliest intact examples of his work to survive. It is of particular note for its decorated facade pipes, thought to be the most elaborate early indigenous decorative scheme to survive. It is also unusual for a small organ in that the grained oak casework includes metal pipes of 8ft speaking length. Classified: 13/05/1992

Hermes Number 69586

Property Number	nber	lum	N	perty	⊃ro	F
-----------------	------	-----	---	-------	-----	---

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/